

## **ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES**

P.O. BOX #100

EDGEWATER, FL 32132

386-424-2400 ext. 4007 OR 386-424-2400 ext. 4033

# IMPORTANT INFORMATION

DATE:03/13/2023

## PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE

TO: RESIDENTS OF 116-202 N. Ridgewood Avenue

Due to the repair & maintenance of the water system in your area the water was SHUT OFF on (DATE)

3/14/2024 9:00am - 11:00am

Therefore, as a precaution, we advise that all water used for drinking, cooking, making ice, brushing teeth, or washing dishes be boiled. A rolling boil of one minute is sufficient. As an alternative bottled water may be used.

#### This "PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE"

will remain in effect until the problem has been corrected and a bacteriological survey shows the water is safe to drink. You will be notified by a "RESCIND NOTICE" when the water is safe to drink.

### PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE

Thank you,

Robert Copeland, Superintendent Field Operations

City of Edgewater

FOR OUESTIONS PLEASE CALL:

386-424-2400 ext. 4007 or 386-424-2400 ext. 4033

A "Precautionary Boil Water Notice" is an official public notification that is required by law.

FGEW047:02.25.21:3